This Georgian-style residence was designed in 1938 specifically as the Home Management House to replace the Sprague Farm House for the “laboratory work in Household Management and Child Care.” Groups of about ten third and fourth year students were assigned to live in the house for two to three week intervals and conduct the household tasks, budgeting and care of one or two infants or preschoolers. In 1945, a nursery school was opened in the basement of the House where children of WWII veterans attended two afternoons a week. In 1957, following the transfer of the Home Management lab to the newly constructed apartments on the Home Economics building, this stately residence was home to a series of administrative personnel including the Dean of Agriculture and the Chancellor of the University. In 1970 it housed the offices of Employee Relations and since 1980, the Alumni Association offices.